
AGENDA OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
ALCOHOL, GAMBLING & TOBACCO COMMISSION  

 
June 3, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Alcohol, Gambling & Tobacco Commission will be held on 
Wednesday, June 3, 2015, at 4:45 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, City Hall. 
 
 
ROLL CALL:    Dennis Birchland, Bjorn Braaten, Bryn Pollard, Jeff Rosenthal,  
   Chris Pekkala, Adam Wisocki, President Stauber 
 
 
Approval of the April 1 and May 6, 2015, Alcohol, Gambling, and Tobacco Commission 
minutes. 
 

ANYONE WHO HAS BUSINESS BEFORE THIS  
BOARD SHOULD MAKE PLANS TO ATTEND 

 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
CITY ATTORNEY SUBMITTING ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 8, SECTION 43 
OF THE DULUTH CITY CODE RELATING TO CONSUMPTION AND DISPLAY 
PERMITS.  #15-01 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
LEMON REEF, INC. (THE REEF BAR), 2002 LONDON ROAD - APPLICATION FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
JUNE 20, 2015. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
COOL ASIAN BISTRO, INC. (CLOUD 9 ASIAN BISTRO), 308 LAKE AVE S. – 
APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF THE ON SALE LIQUOR LICENSE AND ON SALE 
SUNDAY LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST, 31, 2015, FROM COOL 
ASIAN BISTRO, INC. (CLOUD 9 ASIAN BISTRO), 308 LAKE AVE S WITH MING HUI 
ZHENG, 30%, MARTIN MA, 35%, MEILAN LIN, 35% OWNERS. 
 
MUY! PIZZA MINNESOTA, LLC (PIZZA HUT), 902 WOODLAND AVE – APPLICATION 
FOR AN ON SALE WINE LICENSE AND ON SALE NON INTOXICATING MALT 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THE PERIODS ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, AND APRIL 30, 
2016, RESPECTIVELY. 
 



RIDGEVIEW COUNTRY CLUB, 700 W. REDWING - APPLICATION FOR A 
TEMPORARY ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JULY 23-26, 2015, 
WITH CLINT JOHNSON, MANAGER. 
 
 
ROSSBERG, INC. (ROSCOE’S PIONEER BAR), 323 W. 1ST STREET - APPLICATION 
FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF LICENSED PREMISES OF THEIR ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JULY 10, 2015. 
 
 
HOSPITALITY OF DULUTH, LLC, (ACES ON FIRST), 113 W. 1ST  ST. - 
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JULY 10, 2015 (RAIN DATE JULY 17TH). 
 
 
THE DUKE PARTNERS, LLC (SPURS ON 1ST), 220 W SUPERIOR ST - APPLICATION 
FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES OF THEIR ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR AUGUST 28, 2015 (RAIN DATE SEPT. 11TH). 
 
 
UP NORTH TAPS, LLC (7 WEST TAPHOUSE), 7 W. SUPERIOR ST - APPLICATION 
FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES OF THEIR ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JULY 8, 2015. 
 
 
RED HERRING, LLC (THE RED HERRING LOUNGE), 208 E 1ST STREET – 
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES OF 
THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR SEPTEMBER 5, 2015. 
 
 
BIG LAKE, LLC (TOASTY’S), 1032 E. 9TH ST -  APPLICATION FOR PERMANENT 
EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD 
ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015. 
 
 
MINNESOTA CRAFT BREWER’S GUILD (ALL POINTS NORTH SUMMER BREW 
FEST), BAYFRONT PARK - APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JULY 25, 2015, WITH AMANDA BUHMAN, 
FEST COORDINATOR. 
 
 
DULUTH AMATEUR HOCKEY ASSOCIATION, (BLUES FEST), BAYFRONT PARK, 
APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR AUGUST 7, 8, & 9, 2015, WITH CLARKE COOLE, MANAGER. 
 
 



LEMONS REEF, INC. (THE REEF BAR), 2002 LONDON RD - APPLICATION FOR 
PERMANENT EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015. 
 
 
VIKRE DISTRILLERY, LLC (VIKRE DISTILLERY), 525 LAKE AVE S., #102  – 
APPLICATION FOR A MICRO DISTILLERY OFF SALE LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THE 
PERIOD ENDING AUGUST, 31, 2015. 
 
 
AAD SHRINERS, (KIA DRAG RACES & CAR SHOW), 435 GARFIELD AVE – 
APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE NON INTOXICATING MALT LIQUOR 
LICENSE FOR SEPTEMBER 12-13, 2015, WITH RYAN KERN, MANAGER. 
 
 
THE GREENS DULUTH, INC. (THE BREAK ROOM), 501 E. 4TH ST – APPLICATION 
FOR PERMANENT EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015. 
 
 
 























































































MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
ALCOHOL, GAMBLING & TOBACCO COMMISSION  

 
May 6, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Alcohol, Gambling & Tobacco Commission was held on 
Wednesday, May 6, 2015, at 4:45 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, City Hall. 
 
 
ROLL CALL: Present:   Dennis Birchland, Chris Pekkala, Bryn Pollard, Jeff Rosenthal,  

Adam Wisocki, President Stauber B 6 
Absent:   Bjorn Braaten - 1 

 
 
LAWFUL GAMBLING: 
 

Irving Community Assoc   Premise Permit B Player=s Sports Bar 
 
Genny Hinnenkamp was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Hinnenkamp explained  
this site opened up and they are looking to start their operation on June 1st.  She also stated  
they have several other sites in Duluth and have had no problems.  The police department  
has approved this application.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Birchland moved that  
THE PREMISE PERMIT APPLICATION OF IRVING COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION BE  
APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
APPROVAL.  Mr. Rosenthal seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 

Confidence Learning Center   Premise Permit B Alpine Bar 
 
Adam Jaros was present on behalf of the application.  Mr. Jaros explained that they 
would like to be in this new site by June 1st.  He also stated that he has been the 
gambling manager for 30 years and has several other sites around the Duluth-Superior 
area.  The police department has approved this application.  There being no further 
discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved that THE PREMISE PERMIT APPLICATION OF 
CONFIDENCE LEARNING CENTER BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE 
RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Birchland seconded 
the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
THE GREENS DULUTH, INC. (THE BREAK ROOM), 501 E. 4TH ST - APPLICATION 
FOR A 2:00 A.M. BEVERAGE LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 
2015. 
 
Joshua Williams was present on behalf of the application.  Mr. Williams explained they 
would like to be open until 2:00 a.m. to serve alcohol.  He continued saying that they 



opened in September of 2014 and things are going well at their bar.  To questioning from 
the commission, Officer Vang replied that he has approved this application.  There being 
no further discussion, Mr. Birchland moved THAT THE APPLICATION OF THE GREENS 
DULUTH, INC. (THE BREAK ROOM), 501 E. 4TH ST FOR A 2:00 A.M. BEVERAGE 
LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE 
SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Rosenthal 
seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 
PDL OF DULUTH, INC. (CLUB SARATOGA), 331 CANAL PARK DRIVE - 
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015. 
 
Philip Fish was present on behalf of the application.  Mr. Fish explained that he would 
like to sell beer out of a tub on the sidewalk in front of his bar during Grandma's 
Marathon.  He continued saying that he would be selling beer in plastic bottles and 
would be selling from 10:00 a.m. to approximately 3:00p.m. when the special events 
license was over and the streets were reopened.  To questioning from the commission, 
Officer Vang stated he has approved this application.  The clerk reviewed that the 
special events licenses closes the streets and the drinking in public resolution allows the 
bar to sell beer on the sidewalk.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Rosenthal 
moved that THE APPLICATION OF PDL OF DULUTH, INC. (CLUB SARATOGA), 331 
CANAL PARK DRIVE FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE 
SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Pekkala 
seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 
LAKE EFFECT RESTAURANT, INC. (LAKE AVENUE CAFÉ), 394 LAKE AVENUE 
SOUTH - APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES 
OF THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 19 & 20, 2015. 
 
Derek Snyder was present on behalf of the application.  Mr. Snyder explained that on 
the Friday and Saturday night of Grandma's Marathon, they would are setting up a large 
tent in their parking lot behind the DeWitt Seitz Building. He explained that they will have 
several bands playing each night in the tent and will be using wrist bands to identify 
those over 21. To questioning from the commission, Mr. Snyder replied that he has 
talked to the police department and has arranged for security to work at the event 
checking ID's. He also stated that they will be closing down the music and the selling of 
alcohol at 1:00 a.m. Officer Vang has approved this application.  There being no further 
discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved that THE APPLICATION OF THE LAKE EFFECT 
RESTAURANT, INC. (LAKE AVENUE CAFE), 394 LAKE AVENUE SOUTH FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE 
AND TEMPORARY ON SALE DANCE LICENSE FOR JUNE 19 & 20,  2015, BE 
APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
APPROVAL.  Mr. Birchland seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 



 
 
GRANDMA=S RESTAURANT CO., (LITTLE ANGIE=S CANTINA), 11 EAST 
BUCHANAN STREET - APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON 
SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015. 
 
 

Sandy Kolasinki  was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Kolasinki stated that for 
the marathon besides serving food and alcohol on their deck, they would like to be able 
to set up a bar and table and chairs on the sidewalk in front of the deck where they put up 
a fajita stand and serve beer.  She went on to explain that they are further requesting to 
keep the table and chairs out on the sidewalk after the street opens up in order to keep 
serving food and alcohol on the bricks and will put up fencing to contain the area as was 
done last year.  The clerk reviewed that the special events license that Grandma's 
Marathon receives closes the streets until about 3 in the afternoon and allows the use of 
the sidewalks by Little Angie's for tables and chairs.  The clerk informed Ms. Kolasinki 
that they will need to find an organization to apply for a special events license to keep 
that area of the sidewalk enclosed after 3:00 p.m. for serving for the rest of the night.  To 
questioning by the commission, Ms. Kolasinki replied that they will submit a special 
events license and would like to serve in both areas until 2:00 a.m.  To questioning from 
the commission, Officer Vang replied the security arrangements have been approved 
and the application has also been approved. There being no further discussion, Mr. 
Birchland moved that THE APPLICATION OF GRANDMA'S ANGIE'S, INC. (LITTLE 
ANGIE'S CANTINA), 11 EAST BUCHANAN STREET, FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION 
OF THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015, BE 
APPROVED AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
APPROVAL.  Mr. Pekkala seconded the motion and it was approved upon the following 
vote: 
Yeas- Birchland, Pekkala, Pollard, Wisocki, Stauber, - 5 
Nays- 0 
Abstain B Rosenthal- 1 
 
 
JADE FOUNTAIN, LLC (JADE FOUNTAIN), 305 N. CENTRAL AVE. - APPLICATION 
FOR TRANSFER OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE AND ON SALE 
SUNDAY LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, WITH AMANDA 
KALLIGHER, 50% OWNER AND JOSHUA KALLIGHER, 50% OWNER,  
TRANSFERRED FROM LEE & TINA, INC. (JADE FOUNTAIN), SAME ADDRESS. 
 
Amanda Kalligher was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Kalligher explained they 
have a wine and beer license at their current business and have now bought this 
restaurant which has an on sale liquor license.  She continued saying that she will be the 
manager at Jade Fountain and plan on shortening both the menu and the hours of the 
restaurant.  To questioning from the commission, Ms. Kalligher replied she is aware of 
the rules and serving alcohol.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Wisocki moved that 
THE APPLICATION OF JADE FOUNTAIN, LLC (JADE FOUNTAIN), 305 N. CENTRAL 



AVE FOR TRANSFER OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE AND ON 
SALE SUNDAY LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, WITH 
AMANDA KALLIGHER, 50% OWNER AND JOSHUA KALLIGHER, 50% OWNER,  
TRANSFERRED FROM LEE & TINA, INC. (JADE FOUNTAIN), SAME ADDRESS BE 
APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
APPROVAL.  Mr. Birchland seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
SHOTZ BAR, INC. (SHOTZ BAR), 1321 COMMONWEALTH AVENUE B APPLICATION 
FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR JUNE 27, 2015. 
 
Kathleen Rose was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Rose stated the application 
was only for Saturday, June 27th in conjunction with the Far West Festival.  The City 
Clerk stated that a special events permit would be applied for by the business association 
for the event and the street would be closed for the event. In response to questioning from 
the Commission, Ms. Rose replied that she will not have a bar outside but wanted to allow 
the patrons to be able to bring their drinks outside in plastic cups.   Officer Vang stated 
he had approved the application.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Pekkala moved 
THAT THE APPLICATION FOR SHOTZ BAR INC. (SHOTZ BAR), 1321 
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED 
PREMISES OF THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 27, 
2015 BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Wisocki seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.  
 
 
ALPINE BAR & LOUNGE, INC. (ALPINE BAR & LOUNGE), 1308 COMMONWEALTH 
AVENUE - APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 26-28, 2015. 
 
Kim Eskola was present on behalf of the application. Mr. Eskola explained that this 
application is in conjunction with the Far West Celebration on Commonwealth Avenue 
the weekend of June 26th.  He continued saying that these applications would allow 
him to sell alcohol out on his parking lot and on the street during the event. The clerk 
reviewed that the event organizers are applying for a special events license which will 
close down the streets during the weekend.  To questioning from the commission, 
Officer Vang that security arrangements are being worked on and has approved this 
application.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved THAT THE 
APPLICATION OF ALPINE BAR & LOUNGE, INC., (ALPINE BAR & LOUNGE), 1308 
COMMONWEALTH AVENUE FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF LICENSED 
PREMISES OF THEIR ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 26- 
28, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Pekkala seconded the motion, and it was 
unanimously approved. 
 
 
 



LEMON REEF, INC. (THE REEF BAR), 2002 LONDON ROAD - APPLICATION FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
JUNE 20, 2015. 
 
No one was present on behalf of the application.  The commission moved to table this 
application until next meeting. 
 
BERGEY=S, LLC (BERGEY=S), 2232 W. SUPERIOR ST. - APPLICATION FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
JUNE 27, 2015. 
 
Bill Bergey was present on behalf of the application.  Mr. Bergey explained that he is 
holding his wedding reception at the bar on June 27th.  He continued explaining that he 
will be putting snow fencing around his parking lot with no access to the enclosed area 
except through the bar.  To questioning from the commission, Mr. Bergey replied that he 
will have band in the bar and the event will go from noon to 8:00 p.m.  Ms. Lutterman 
reviewed that if he is allowing planning in the bar, he needs to apply for a one day dance 
license for the event which is handled administratively by the Clerk=s Office.  Mr. Bergey 
said he would apply for the license.  Officer Vang stated he has approved this 
application.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Pekkala moved that THE 
APPLICATION OF BERGEY=S, LLC (BERGEY=S), 2232 W. SUPERIOR ST. FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR 
JUNE 27, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Wisocki seconded the motion, and it was unanimously 
approved. 
 
 
BENT PADDLE BREWING CO. (BENT PADDLE BREWING COMPANY) 1912 W. 
MICHIGAN ST - APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE 
MALT BREWERY LIQUOR LICENSE FOR MAY 30, 2015. 
 
Laura Mullen was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Mulled explained that they  
are holding their second anniversary celebration in the vacant lot next to their building.  
She continued saying that they will have food trucks in the enclosed fenced in area along 
with beer stations from about 2:00 to 8:00 p.m.   Officer Vang stated that security of one 
off duty police officer will be required for the event.  To questioning from the clerk=s office, 
Ms. Mullen replied that they have submitted a special events license for the public 
sidewalk area that connects the fenced in area to their brewery door.  There being no 
further discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved that THE APPLICATION OF BENT PADDLE 
BREWING CO. (BENT PADDLE BREWING COMPANY) 1912 W. MICHIGAN ST FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE MALT BREWERY LIQUOR LICENSE 
FOR MAY 30, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE 
CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Birchland seconded the motion, and it was 
unanimously approved. 
 
 



CHASER=S OF DULUTH, INC. (BEDROCK BAR), 2023 W SUPERIOR ST - 
APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE ON SALE INTOXICATING 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015. 
 
Tammy Benson was present on behalf of the application representing the Lincoln Park 
Business Group.  Ms. Benson stated that the expansion was for the group=s annual 
fishing contest.  Ms. Benson stated the event has gone on for 14 years and benefits the 
Boys & Girls Club of Lincoln Park.  In response to questioning from the commission, Ms. 
Benson stated there had been no problems in year=s past.  To questioning from the 
Commission, Officer Vang stated he had reviewed and approved the application.  There 
being no further discussion, Mr. Birchland moved that THE APPLICATION FOR 
CHASERS OF DULUTH, INC. (BEDROCK BAR), 2023 W. SUPERIOR ST. FOR 
TEMPORARY EXPANSION OF THE LICENSED PREMISES OF THE ON SALE 
INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR JUNE 20, 2015, BE APPROVED, AND THE 
SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL. Mr. Wisocki 
seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved.  
 
 
The clerk introduced the Adam Wisocki as the new member of the Commission. 
 
There being no further business to bring before the commission, the meeting was 
declared adjourned at 5:20 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE  
ALCOHOL, GAMBLING & TOBACCO COMMISSION  

 
April 1, 2015 

 
The regular meeting of the Alcohol, Gambling & Tobacco Commission was held on 
Wednesday, April 1, 2015, at 4:45 p.m., in the City Council Chambers, 3rd Floor, City Hall. 
 
Roll Call: Present:  Dennis Birchland, Bjorn Braaten,  Bryn Pollard, Jeff Rosenthal,  

Chris Pekkala, President Stauber - 6 
Absent:   -0- 

 
 
LAWFUL GAMBLING: 
 

Essentia Health Foundation  60 day waiver - raffle exemption  
 
Diane Haedrich was present on behalf of the application.  Ms. Haedrich stated they are 
requesting a waiver of the 60 day waiting period for their annual Art Market event being held 
on April 29th.  She continued saying that they solicit original art work from their employees, 
friends, retirees, and physicians of Essentia which will be raffled off at the event.  Ms. 
Haedrich also stated that the money raised will go to support the building of solarium that 
includes an inside play area and an outdoor patio for St. Mary=s Children Hospital.  There 
being no further discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved THAT THE 60 DAY WAIVER REQUEST 
FOR THE ESSENTIAL HEALTH EXEMPT PERMIT BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE 
RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Pollard seconded the 
motion, and it was unaimously approved. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
MARSHALL SCHOOL, 1215 RICE LAKE ROAD - APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY ON 
SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FOR MAY 2, 2015, WITH BETH TESSIER, 
MANAGER. 
 
Sara Perry-Spears was present on behalf the application.  She noted that this is their 27th 
annual auction that is by invitation only to individuals over 21 years of age. She stated that 
this is a dinner and auction event to raise money for the school.  To questioning, she stated 
that there will be student workers with adult supervision serving food, but the drinks will only 
be served from a service bar to the guests.   To questioning from the commission, Ms. 
Perry-Spears replied that they have hired an off duty police officer to work at the event. There 
being no further discussion, Mr. Rosenthal moved that THE APPLICATION OF MARSHALL 
SCHOOL, 1215 RICE LAKE ROAD, FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE INTOXICATING 
LIQUOR LICENSE FOR MAY 2, 2015, WITH BETH TESSIER, MANAGER, BE APPROVED, 
AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. 
Birchland seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 
GRANDMA=S MARATHON - DULUTH, INC, CANAL PARK DRIVE AND BUCHANAN ST,  
- APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE  INTOXICATING  LIQUOR LICENSE 
AND TEMPORARY ON SALE DANCING LICENSE FOR JUNE 19-21, 2015, WITH LINDA 
HANSON, MANAGER. 



 
John Carlson, Executive Director, and Linda Hanson were present on behalf of the 
application for the 39th annual Grandma=s Marathon.. Mr. Carlson reviewed the operation for 
the Marathon tent has not changed for Friday and Saturday nights, and they will be 
announcing the bands for the two nights within the next few weeks.  Ms. Hanson reviewed 
that the music and alcohol sales will start at 7 p.m. with the cover charge ending at 12:30, 
beer tickets until 12:45, serving and music until 1:15 and then the police starting to clear the 
tent between 1:30 and 2:00 a.m.  To questioning by the commission, Ms. Hanson replied 
that they will be hiring the same number of off duty police officers as last year and she has 
reviewed the security plan with the police department.  She also stated that they hire a cab 
service to take anyone home that may have imbibed too much.  The clerk reviewed that in 
addition to this application, a special events permit is secured by this applicant, and the 
council passes a resolution waiving the drinking in public prohibition.  There being no further 
discussion, Mr. Birchland moved that THE APPLICATION OF GRANDMA=S MARATHON - 
DULUTH, INC, CANAL PARK DRIVE AND BUCHANAN ST, FOR A TEMPORARY ON SALE  
INTOXICATING  LIQUOR LICENSE AND ON SALE TEMPORARY DANCE LICENSE FOR 
JUNE 19-21,  2015, WITH LINDA HANSON, MANAGER, BE APPROVED, AND THE SAME 
BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Pekkala seconded 
the motion, and it was unanimously approved . 
 
 
LOY KRATHONG, INC. (SALA THAI RESTAURANT), 114 W. 1ST ST - APPLICATION FOR 
AN ON SALE 3.2 MALT LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING MAY 1, 2015, 
AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016, WITH SUMLEE BEEDE, 100 % OWNER. 
 
The clerk explained that the applicant was not notified to appear at the meeting through a 
mistake form the clerk=s office.  The clerk reviewed that the applicant had been at last 
month=s meeting for a transfer of the wine license to this location, but did not want to transfer 
the beer license as it was at renewal time and would have been more expensive.  The clerk 
explained that she hopes to be open at the end of May.  The commissioners discussed that 
since the applicant had been at the last meeting for the wine transfer and there have been no 
issues with her current location, they would be comfortable approving the applications without 
her presence.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Pollard moved THAT THE 
APPLICATION OF LOY KRATHONG, INC. (SALA THAI RESTAURANT), 114 W. 1ST ST 
FOR AN ON SALE 3.2 MALT LIQUOR LICENSE FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING MAY 1, 
2015, AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016, WITH SUMLEE BEEDE, 100 % OWNER, BE 
APPROVED, AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
APPROVAL.  Mr. Birchland seconded the motion, and it was unanimously approved. 
 
 
27 LIQUORS, LLC (27 LIQUORS), 2700 WEST MICHIGAN STREET - APPLICATION FOR 
TRANSFER OF THE OFF SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FROM CITY WINE & 
LIQUOR STORE, INC. (WAREHOUSE LIQUOR STORE), 104 WEST CENTRAL 
ENTRANCE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, TRANSFERRED TO 27 
LIQUORS, LLC (27 LIQUORS), 2700 WEST MICHIGAN STREET, WITH THOMAS 
STENDER, 50% OWNER AND CHRISTOPHER PRILEY, 50% OWNER. 
Mark Pilon, attorney representing the applicant, and Andrew Rootes, manager, reviewed that 
applicants are local businessmen who are buying the building and hope to close on the 
purchase within the next few weeks.  He continued saying they are planning on opening a 
liquor store in the space that was a gas station/convenience store and are in the process or 
remodeling that location.  To the board=s questioning, Mr. Pilon replied that they plan to open 
approximately 60-90 days after the closing of the deal and will use that time to bring in 



qualified vendor to train the staff.  To further questioning, Mr. Rootes replied he does not 
have any previous experience in the liquor industry but will be going through the training with 
the other staff.  The clerk stated that the police department has no objections to the 
application.  There being no further discussion, Mr. Birchland moved THAT THE 
APPLICATION OF 27 LIQUORS, LLC (27 LIQUORS), 2700 WEST MICHIGAN STREET 
FOR TRANSFER OF THE OFF SALE INTOXICATING LIQUOR LICENSE FROM CITY 
WINE & LIQUOR STORE, INC. (WAREHOUSE LIQUOR STORE), 104 WEST CENTRAL 
ENTRANCE FOR THE PERIOD ENDING AUGUST 31, 2015, TRANSFERRED TO 27 
LIQUORS, LLC (27 LIQUORS), 2700 WEST MICHIGAN STREET, WITH THOMAS 
STENDER, 50% OWNER AND CHRISTOPHER PRILEY, 50% OWNER BE APPROVED, 
AND THE SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. 
Braaten seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved 
 
RENEWAL OF THE OFF SALE 3.2 PERCENT  MALT LIQUOR LICENSE 
APPLICATIONS FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING MAY 1, 2015, AND  ENDING APRIL 30, 
2016.  
 
RENEWAL OF THE ON SALE 3.2 PERCENT MALT LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS FOR 
THE PERIOD BEGINNING MAY 1, 2014, AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016. 
 
RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR THE CONSUMPTION AND DISPLAY  LICENSE OF THE 
DULUTH WOMAN=S CLUB FOR THE PERIOD BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2015, AND ENDING 
APRIL 30, 2016. 
 
The clerk reviewed that these are all renewal license applications and all have been approved 
by the police, fire and health departments.  The clerk stated that any licensee that has 
delinquent sales and property taxes would have to have them paid in full by April 30 in order 
for them to continue selling alcohol on May 1.  There being no further discussion, Mr. 
Braaten moved that THE RENEWAL APPLICATIONS FOR ON AND OFF SALE 3.2% MALT 
LIQUOR LICENSE RENEWALS BE APPROVED, SUBJECT TO ALL SALES AND 
PROPERTY TAXES PAID IN FULL BY ALL LICENSEES BY APRIL 30, 2015,  AND THE 
SAME BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Rosenthal 
seconded the motion and it was unanimously approved. 
 
The Board also moved THAT THE RENEWAL APPLICATION FOR THE CONSUMPTION 
AND DISPLAY  LICENSE OF THE DULUTH WOMAN=S CLUB FOR THE PERIOD 
BEGINNING APRIL 1, 2015, AND ENDING APRIL 30, 2016, BE APPROVED, SUBJECT TO 
ALL SALES AND PROPERTY TAXES PAID IN FULL BY APRIL 30, 2015, AND THE SAME 
BE RECOMMENDED TO THE CITY COUNCIL FOR APPROVAL.  Mr. Rosenthal seconded 
the motion and it was unanimously approved. 
 
There being no further business to bring before the commission, the meeting was declared 
adjourned at 5:20 p.m. 
 


	AGTC agenda 6/3
	Communication
	Reef
	Cloud 9 Bistro
	Pizza Hut
	Ridgeview CC
	Pioneer Bar
	Aces
	Spurs
	7 West
	Red Herring
	Toastys
	MN Craft Brewers
	DAHA
	Vikre
	AAD Shriners
	Break Room
	AGTC minutes 5/6/15
	AGTC minutes 4/1/15 



